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DATE 07-g4-Z009 BY 65..1'?-9 ‘jJ}ItI,f'I:[JS b7C
From: [ loce) Bl - \
‘- Sent:  Wednesday, OctoSer 06, 2004 3:31 PM igc
To: OGQC) (FBI) )

SubJect FW Request from ARMY CID to prov1de names of FB! personnel '
SENSI _ D -
ON-RECORD

-----Original Message--—- : Lo : L -
From; (OGC) (FBI) K ' e Co T e

Sent: Wednesd r 06,2004 12:08PM - - .- bic
To osc:) (FBI) o oo , '

Su ject: FW: Request from ARMY CID to provide names of FBI personnel

w

“NON-RECOQRD' |
‘b6
b7C
'please see the email’below from regarding this issue. Thad a meeting with_"
L Jand the CID rep today and we established that the interviews refernced by|

\ ‘below. were not part of the current requestI gave you today. However, lam coricerned by the ° b7 c
fact that no one in OGC, that I know of, was brought.in-on the interviews or at least consulted.

" Tunderstand fromj[:l:hat the OPR representative] | attended the interviews |

of the agents in Dallas and that there were no OPR-like issues that were of major concer.

Iso stated that none of our personnel were embedded with the military and that 302
were reviewed for any reports of prisoner abuse and that none were found. In addition
stated that our guys have been advised that if they are witness'to abuse, they are to report itto

) the n:uhtary command S :

CIm dlscussmn with the CID rep this week, T understand that for now CID ]ust wants, the list of’
. FBI personnel who were at Abu Ghraib from Oct-Dec 2003 so that they canusethelisttoID ¢
- unknown persons in photos that were found at the prison. SA cannot say for now,  D7¢
- because her knowledge is liniited she tells rne, whether those photos show abuse. So, Itold
her that T would make sure that the request gets to our GC and the Director's office after which
we may have questions of our own. She suggested that we submit an offical letter to the lead
investigator should we have question about the request since She has very little background
knowledge about the photos and or any potenttal allegatlons Wh.‘lCh may pertam to FBI

- personnel
‘ : : : : e T bs
As a follow up then on the'issue raised byl:::lemail, I have a call int and * b7c |
the CDC of Dallas. I'll let you know what I find out. Thanks. ’ ' .
‘ S ' ' FBI022409CBT
FBI0000094

= OIG-REQ 02/18/05-PART 3 AQDUOREDNGRYB p.1




Message' - . o - ' o Page2of3"”_

b2
) . ’ B - . N o - . b6
. Assistant General Counsel _ | . bC -
- National Security Law Branch o ‘ -

THIS COMMUNICATION CONTAINS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY CLIENT AND -
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT MATERIAL — DO NOT DISCLOSE WITHOUT PRIOR PERMISSION FROM

0GC
----- Original Messana=caie . : . . - N
Frofm| _Jemyren- . e
Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 05, 2004 5:30 PM  ~ - bIc
S, To OGC) (FBI) ‘ T
" Subject: RE: Request from ARMY CID to provrde names of FBI personnel

SENSITI IED’ - , . ‘ .
NON-RECORD : ' . ' : .

The only request | have seen or heard was Cl D wantlng access to our SAs who they wanted to interview
‘regarding their knowledge of prisoner abuse. 'As'far as | am aware CID has made no allegation that FBI
-'personnel participated in prisoner abuse. Rather, they had .allegations from prisoners that mrlltary personnel
. abuse them, and then CID-determined that FBI personnel had interviewed the same prisoner. Originally | was
.~ -~.hestitate in-allowing, FBI: ‘personnel to be interviewed, rather having-their-302 of the prisorier intervisw speak for
" . itself. Through discussions with OPR it was decided that in the interest of cooperation the mllltary should be able

to interview our-personnel. That has happened on a couple of occasions (I don't have the exact numbers), and i

.the feddback from the SA and OPR who a¢companied the SA has been positive; no surprises. | am not aware of -

" the specific questions asked of the SAs. | am agreeable in allowing the military access to our SAs. Again, [ am

aware of no allegation that our personnel participated in any abuse.. Further, we (ITOS-2) did a review of all the’

" prisoner interview 302s after the initial allegation of abuse, and found that no ne of the 302's mentroned ‘anything ..
relative to the interviewee claiming hef/she had been abused by the military. 'have never represented myselfas ~
Tegal counsel, in'fact | have never spoken with anyone from CID that | am aware of | have erther worked through
OPR.or FBI-DL, CDC in one case. . .

. Hope this helps:

- o o , NI b6 -
--—Qrigi S - : _ o : T p7C
' Fromi lOGC) (FBD) o S : -
. Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:16 PM : , SR D
- TolzﬂGﬁ.M_lmaNs?) (FBI)_ —Yco) (rend J(cro) (FBI)
ofs 0GC) (FBI);L_ CTD) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)
-Subject: Request from ARMY CID to provrde names of FBI personnel T .

SE : IED
NON-RECORD |

All- S L o FBI022410CBT
Ireceived a written request for a roster of FBI personnel in Iraq (oc’ceber '_to December
FBI0000095
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© 2003) from Army CID,-which is investigating allegations of abuse at Abu Ghraib. The
. Tequestwas delivered by CID's poc who is co-located with our NJTTF group at LX-1. In .
* addition, Army CIDstates that the information is necessary to facilitate any possible:
future interviews which may be requested during official hearings. I have requested .
more information as to the nature of any purported allegations (either of abuse or failure
to report same) against FBI peronnel, as well as any proposed interviews. Ijustspoke
- with CID's pocby phone and am Waltmg to hear back from her on these ques’uons

. b6
" She mentioried that this request has already gone throqgh I'm not b7C
. sureif you were made aware of thlS request since the poc also mentioned that you were
’ acting as legal counsel ' : ' ‘
1 would appreciate any information either of you may have about this matter. Tharks. -
~ Assistant General Counsel” | - e o o Eé
National Security Law Branch : C ) o bic
THIS COMMUNICATION CONTAINS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENTAND .
. ATTORNEY. WORK. PI?ODUC MA TERIAL.~ DO NOT-BI, CSE WITHOUT PR’OR DERM’SQ:’ON el
. FROM OGC - . L o . - 5 L
. SEN : SIFIED

'SENS , IFIED
' SE LASSIFIED

F8102241 1CBT
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